# ORMOND BEACH AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR MEETING

January 10, 2011 7:00 p.m.

City Hall Training Room 22 South Beach Street Ormond Beach, Florida

## I. Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Bob Behnke, Sam Hamilton, Larry Stout, and Larry Volenec were present. Keith Riger was absent. Staff members present were Steven Lichliter, Airport Manager and Terri Hamsher, Recording Secretary.

## II. Approval of Minutes

Mr. Stout moved and Mr. Behnke seconded approval of the October 25, 2010, minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

#### III. Election of Chair & Vice Chair

## a. Election of Chair

Mr. Stout nominated and Mr. Hamilton seconded the nomination of Mr. Volenec as chairman. All were in favor.

## b. Election of Vice-Chair

Mr. Stout nominated and Mr. Hamilton seconded the nomination of Mr. Behnke as vice-chairman. All were in favor.

#### IV. Noise Issues

Mr. Lichliter spoke on the decrease in air traffic at the airport, and ongoing noise issues.

The board asked for an update on the DeLand tower, which Mr. Lichliter would provide at the next meeting.

Mr. Lichliter mentioned to the board regarding an upcoming summit of the regional general aviation airports where airport issues and noise abatement would be discussed.

# V. Projects Update

Mr. Lichliter provided an update on the tie down spaces at the airport, Sunrise Aviation fuel farm, parcels in the southeast quad, the RFP for the southwest quad, and the Engineering Division continuing contracts project.

Mr. Lichliter spoke on the security project, including the perimeter fencing, iphone system at the tower, surveillance system and the swing gate. He also discussed the Taxiway A, Taxiway C and Taxiway E projects.

## VI. Audience Comments

Alan Burton, 915 Oceanshore Boulevard, asked about the airport master plan runway extension project and the airport as an enterprise fund.

Aviation Advisory Board Meeting January 10, 2011 Page 2

Vince Kinsler, 16 Jolynn Drive, spoke on recent noise complaints and asked about the progress made since the noise abatement task force submitted its recommendations.

Wim Cassicum, 10 Waterfront Court, spoke on the planes flying over his home, the direction flight school pilots fly and the displaced threshold.

Jeff LeFever, 740 Airport Road, asked if a displaced threshold was recommended for noise.

A discussion ensued regarding a displaced threshold. Mr. Stout moved, and Mr. Volenec seconded, the motion that the City Commission consider funding a report or a study to consider a displaced threshold on the approach end to runway 8, consistent with past discussions. The motion passed unanimously.

Norm Echelberry, 1032 Shockney Drive, spoke on the continued aircraft noise problems and the patterns the planes fly over his home.

Al Jorczak, 6009 North Beach Street, spoke on his time on the Airport Advisory Board, extending runway 8, the overlay zone and displaced threshold, land acquisition and economic related issues for general aviation airports.

Lou Lumaghi, 1 Cliffside Drive, spoke on the recession and the city using state money for projects and asked about the airport becoming a free enterprise zone.

### VI. Member Comments

Mr. Volenec mentioned that one evening he saw a Navajo out of Bunnell flying in a pattern that was low and noisy; he got on the hand held radio with the pilot to have him extend his pattern out more.

## VII. Next Meeting Date

The next meeting is scheduled for April 11, 2011, at 7:00 p.m.

ting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.

VIII. Meeting Adjournment There being no further business, the mee
Respectfully Submitted:
Terri Hamsher, Recording Secretary
Attest:
Larry Volenec, Chairman